
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

CALDBECK 

Tumulus:  

(a) “Druid's Grove," ¾ m. S.E. of Hesket Newmarket, opened 1794; interments, stone axe, 

beads, flint (Whellan, 225; O.S. iii, 245). 

(b) Hill fort: Carrock Fell; oval stone enclosure; large cairn near E. end (J. Clifton Ward, 

O.S. iii, 246). 

(c) Cairns ? on West Fell and Weasel Hills (O.S. iii, 243, 246) ; perhaps connected with 

ancient mines of which there are many in the Caldbeck fells. 

Church: 

(a) St. Kentigern's; 12th cent. foundation ; N. aisle and three W. bays 13th cent. ; Trans. 

and 15th cent. work at E. end; squint and three-light clerestory window; chancel and S. 

porch rebuilt 1512 ? steeple 1727 ; ceiling 1809 ; aisles and nave altered 1830 (Rev. J. 

Simpson, Par. Mag.; Rev. W. Hornby, N.S. XX, 239).Rude dial (Calverley, Crosses, 

92) . Graves of John Peel and " the Beauty of Buttermere."  

(b) St. Mungo's well. 

(c) Friar Hall, ? site of Gospatric's 11th cent. hospital. 

Old road; highway of 1300 from Brigwath westwards. 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (228 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=caldbeck&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

